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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA F... (via Google Drive) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>


Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 7:51 PM


To: garwin.yip@noaa.gov


Cc: Howard.Brown@NOAA.GOV; cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov; ismith@usbr.gov


Subject: EFH and other stuff for Ian - Invitation to collaborate


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov has invited you to contribute to the following shared folder:


EFH and other stuff for Ian


Ian et al. -- Sharing this folder of items we discussed in support of your EFH analysis.

Open


Google Drive: Have all your files within reach from any device.


Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA



